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IN TARRANT COUNTY
OF TEXAS

APPLICANT CITY OF FORT WORTH’S RESPONSE TO COMMISSION STAFF’S
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION QUESTION NO. STAFF 1-1

Comes now the City of Fort Worth (“Applicant™) and files this response to PUC Staff’s
Request for Information Question No. 1-1, which was granted an extension by Order No. 5.

Attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is the Applicant’s written response
to PUC Staff’s Request for Information Question No. 1-1. The response is set forth on a separate
page upon which the RFT has been restated. Applicant hereby stipulates that this response may be

treated by all parties as if it were filed under oath.

Respectfully submitted,

City of Fort Worth

200 Texas Street

Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Telephone: (817) 392-8984
Facsimile: (817) 392-8359

By: &’l/uﬁmﬂ A~
Christa K. Lopez-Reyholds ”

Sr. Assistant City Attorney
State Bar No. 24013057

Applicant’s Response to PUC Staff RFI No. 1-1
Docket 46808




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
PUC DOCKET NO. 46808

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing document has been served
on all Parties of record on this 30™ day of August, 2017, in accordance with PUC Rule 22.74.

/Y/I/MAY%V %M/ - }vaf//\

‘Christa R. Lopez-Refjnolds | A
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City of Fort Worth- Dk 46808
Response to PUC Staff RFI No. 1-1

PUC Staff 1-1

Please provide a TCEQ approval letter for the plans and specifications of the facilities
necessary to serve the proposed area for the requested water CCN.

Response

On August 15, 2017, Jolie Mathis, PUC’s Engineering Specialist, sent an email (also
attached) to Victor Gutzler, Applicant’s Senior Engineering Technician specifying that if the
Applicant sent a signed and sealed letter from the Applicant’s City Engineer stating that the
extension requested to its distribution system will serve less than 10% of Applicant’s existing
connections per 30 TAC 290.39(5)(1)(D), then a TCEQ approval letter would not be necessary.

Applicant has provided such letter in response to PUC Staff RFI No. 1-1.
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FORT WORTH.

Date: August 31, 2017

Public Utility Commission of Texas
Attention: Filing Clerk

1701 N. Congress Avenue

P.0. Box 13326

Austin, Texas 78711-3326

Re: City of Fort Worth Water Department
Application to Amend Water CCN {PUC Docket No. 46808)

PWs ID No. 2200012
City Project: Southfork Estates Phase 1 Development — Water Distribution Facilities

Dear Sir/Madam:

We received email from Jolie Mathis regarding the TCEQ requirements for specification and development
plans for provision of water service in the requested area. The City of Fort Worth will be extending our
existing distribution system in order to serve the requested area, and the extension will serve less than
10% of our existing connections per 30 TAC 290.39(j)(1)(D). As such, TCEQ review and approval of plans
and specifications will not be required for the future work.

Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Sincerely,

Infrastructure Design and Construgtion Group

. 7 ‘ss\\\“\\
Khal Jaafari, P.E. ' =Xt OF Tels
Project Enginee P co?‘ astottes, ,:t'y‘;o.a
City of Fort Wo Zx ,-' 5 % "’;
TBPE Registration No. 86021 ;’f. ‘.’. :.' cesean  vee o.: ;e
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WATER DEPARTMENT
ENGINEERING DIVISION

THE CITY OF FORT WORTH * 200 TEXAS STREET * FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102
817-392-8240




Rexnolds, Christa

From: Mathis, Jolie <Jolie.Mathis@puc.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Gutzler, Victor

Subject: PUC Docket No. 46808

Attachments: 7-21-17.pdf

Mr. Gutzler,

1 am contacting you regarding the TCEQ requirement for specification and development plans for the provision of water
service in the requested area.

If your Professional Engineer can file a letter (signed and sealed) stating that they are extending their existing
distribution system in order to serve the requested area and the extension will serve less than 10% of their existing
connections per 30 TAC 290.39(j){1)}{D), then a TCEQ approval letter will not be necessary. Your existing vs proposed
connections meets this requirement. Attached is an example that you can follow and apply to the City of Fort Worth.

Please contact me if you have any further questions regarding this matter.

Thank you,
Jolie Mathis

Jolie Mathis
Engineering Specialist
Water Utilities Division
512.936.7226




HAYES ENGINEERING, INC.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-1465  www.hayesengineering.net
2126 ALPINE ST. LONGVIEW, TX 75601-3401
V 903.758.2010 F 903.758.2099

July 21. 2017

Public Utility Commission of Texas
Attention: Filing Clerk

1701 N. Congress Avenue

P.O. Box 13326

Austin, TX 78711-3326

RE:  Union Grove W.S.C.
Application to Amend Water CCN (10514)
PWS ID# 2300008
Upshur County, Texas
Docket #47200

Dear Sirs:

We received email from Jolie Mathis regarding the TCEQ requirements for specification and development plans for
provision of water service in the requested area. Union Grove will be extending their existing distribution system in
order to serve the requested area and the extension will serve less than 10% of their existing connections per 30 TAC
290.39G)(1)(D). As such, TCEQ reviewed and approved plans and specifications will not be required for the future
work. Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
HAYES ENGINEERING, INC. _,og\&\:\\\\

REGISTERED ENGINEERS IN ARKANSAS, LOUISIANA AND TEXAS




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

